LASZLO MAROSI

4432 Lipton Court | Orlando, Florida | 32817 · 407-866-6503 E-mail: marosi80@hotmail.com

Website: www.laszlomarosi.com

Laszlo Marosi has 40 years of professional conducting and music education experience on the worldwide stage with symphony orchestras and wind ensembles. His accolades include international committee presence, prestigious conducting awards, and invitations to guest conduct some of the world's greatest musical ensembles.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

(press CTRL + Click to select)

Education	2
Teaching Experience	
Professional Conducting Positions	
International Guest Conducting & Research	3
National Guest Conducting & Research	9
Local Guest Conducting & Research	
International Master Classes & Presentations	10
National Master Classes & Presentations	14
Local Master Classes & Presentations	14
Publications	
International Adjudications	16
Local Adjudications	18
Prizes & Awards	19
Compact Disc Recordings	20
Professional Memberships	22
International Committees	
Conducting Sample URLs	22

EDUCATION

2002

PH.D. MUSIC EDUCATION, FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY

2002

M.M. SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA CONDUCTING, FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY

1982

B.M. WIND ENSEMBLE CONDUCTING, FRANZ LISZT ACADEMY OF MUSIC (BUDAPEST, HUNGARY)

1979

GRADUATION, BELA BARTOK MUSIC HIGH SCHOOL (BUDAPEST, HUNGARY)

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

2014-PRESENT

ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR OF MUSIC, UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA

2011-2014

DIRECTOR OF INSTRUMENTAL ENSEMBLES, UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA

2003-2011

DIRECTOR OF ORCHESTRAS, UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA

2002-2003

VISITING PROFESSOR, FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY

1999-2002

DOCTORAL GRADUATE ASSISTANT, FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY

1994-1999

CONDUCTOR, WIND ENSEMBLE OF THE FRANZ LISZT ACADEMY OF MUSIC Budapest, Hungary

1986-1999

INSTRUCTOR OF WIND ENSEMBLE CONDUCTING, FRANZ LISZT ACADEMY OF MUSIC

Budapest, Hungary

1979-1986

CONDUCTOR OF THE WIND ENSEMBLE, ERNO KEIL MUSIC HIGH SCHOOL

Budapest, Hungary

PROFESSIONAL CONDUCTING POSITIONS

1994-1998

CONDUCTOR, BUDAPEST SYMPHONIC BAND

Budapest, Hungary

1994-1997

ARTISTIC DIRECTOR, HUNGARIAN ARMY BANDS AND ORCHESTRAS

Budapest, Hungary

1996-1997

ASSISTANT CONDUCTOR, STRAUSS SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA

Budapest, Hungary

1990-1993

CONDUCTOR, BUDAPEST OPERETTA THEATER

Budapest, Hungary

1982-1994

CHIEF CONDUCTOR, HUNGARIAN CENTRAL ARMY BAND

BUDAPEST, HUNGARY

INTERNATIONAL GUEST CONDUCTING & RESEARCH

2020

Wind Ensemble of the University of Gyor, Hungary – premiering Symphony Nr. 3. by Zoltan
Vince Laczo (Music Director of the Catholic Radio of Hungary, Budapest, Hungary) and "Tim
Erace" by Theodor Burkali (Composer Professor of the University of Graz, Austria) on the New
Music Festival of Gyor, Hungary

- Symphony Orchestra of the State University of Villa Maria, Cordoba, Argentina
- Blaserphilharmonie der Stadt Blaustein, Paulus Kirche, Ulm, Germany
- The Life-Guards Band of the Danish Queen, Copenhagen, Denmark
- Wind Ensemble of the "Exmouth Music Centre
- Exmouth Town Band, Exmouth, England

- Festival Band of the South-Peruvian National Band Association, Arequipa, Peru
- The World Youth Band of the WASBE East-Europe Festival, Mako, Hungary

- Boca del Rio Symphony Orchestra, Boca del Rio/Veracruz, Mexico
- Banda Sinfonica "Santa Cecila" de Vila del Muro, Valencia, Spain
- Wind Ensemble of the Tatui Conservatory, Sao Paulo, Brazil
- Banda Municipal de Bilbao in the Auditorio Palacio Euskalduna, Spain
- Banda Sinfonica de Montevideo, Montevideo, Uruguay
- Wind Ensemble of the University of Gyor in the 2nd National Contemporary Music Festival of Gyor, Hungary, premiering Symphony No. 2 by Hungarian composer Zoltan Vince Laczo

2017

- Two youth wind symphonies of GURI, Santa Marcelina, Sao Paulo, Brazil
- International research excursion to the Perubandas music festival, Lima, Peru
- Montevideo Municipal Band, Montevideo, Uruguay
- Banda Sinfonica de la Provincia de Córdoba, Córdoba, Argentina
- North West Wind Ensemble (NWWE), Sydney, New South Wales, Australia
- Castle Hill RLS Youth Wind Orchestra, Sydney, New South Wales, Australia
- Hobart Wind Symphony, Hobart, Tasmania, Australia
- Derwent Valley Concert Band, Hobart, Tasmania, Australia

2016

- Symphony Orchestra of Oaxaca, México
- Two different programs with the Symphony Orchestra of "Teatro Libertador General San Martin," Córdoba, Argentina
- Five ensembles (symphony orchestras and bands) at the Villa Carlos Paz International Orchestra and Band Festival, Villa Carlos Paz, Argentina
- Wind Ensemble of the University of Gyor in the National Contemporary Music Festival of Gyor, Hungary, premiering Symphony No. 1 by Hungarian composer Zoltan Laczo
- Two programs with the Banda Sinfonica de la Provinica de Cordoba, Córdoba, Argentina
- National Wind Band of Uruguay, Montevideo, Uruguay
- National Youth Wind Band of Hungary at the WASBE East Europe International Conference, in the Rudolfinum Concert Hall, Prague, Czech Republic
- Russian National Wind Band in Moscow, on the NAMM Festival, Moscow, Russia

2015

- National Philharmonics of Honduras in the "Teatro National Manuel Bonilla," Tegucigalpa, Honduras
- "Contemporary Music Ensemble" of the University of Villa Maria, Córdoba, Argentina
- Three major concerts with the Banda Sinfonica de la Provinica de Cordoba, Córdoba, Argentina
- Wind Band of Escuela De Música De Santa Rosa de Los Osos, Bogota, Colombia
- Wind Band of Curitiba, Brazil
- Community Band of Mendoza, Villa Carlos Paz, Argentina

- Rosario Symphony Orchestra, Rosario, Argentina
- "Banda Sinfónica de Sao Paulo" in the Sala Sao Paulo, Sao Paulo, Brazil
- Sate Symphonic Band of Sao Paulo and the Para State Symphonic Band at the Belem Festival in Brazil

- International Youth Wind Orchestra of the WASBE Conference, Debrecen, Hungary
- Wind Ensemble of the Summer School of "Music for You," Bicton College, Devon, UK

- National Philharmonics of Honduras in the "Teatro National Manuel Bonilla," Tegucigalpa, Honduras
- Wind Ensemble of "Collegio San Augustin," Lima, Peru
- "20vo Encuentro Nacionales de Bandas Juveniles" festival in Villa Carlos Paz, Córdoba, Argentina
- Wind Ensemble and the Alumni Band of "Colegio Ward," Buenos Aires, Argentina
- Three wind orchestras on the "V. Congreso Iberoamericano," Lyria, Valencia, Spain
- Wind Ensemble of the Music Summer School, "Music for You," Cambridge, UK

2012

- Guanajuato Symphony Orchestra, Guanajuato, México
- National Philharmonics of Honduras in the "Teatro National Manuel Bonilla," Tegucigalpa, Honduras
- Festival Band of the Second International Festival of Conductors and Bands in Villa Carlos Paz, Cordoba, Argentina
- "Banda Sinfónica de la Provincia," in the "Teatro Libertador General San Martín," Córdoba, Argentina
- Band of Kiskunfelegyhaza, Kiskunfelegyhaza, Hungary
- Central Army Band, Budapest, Hungary

2011

- <u>The Symphony Orchestra</u> and the Wind Band of the <u>"Music for You" Summer Camp in the Parish of St. Mary the Virgin Church, Cannington, England</u>
- "Banda Sinfonica de la Provincia de Córdoba," in the "Teatro Libertador General San Martín,"
 Córdoba, Argentina
- Four bands and a symphony orchestra at the "First Argentinean Conductor's Conference," Las Palmas, Córdoba, Argentina
- National Youth Symphonic Band of Peru, Lima, Perú

2010

- National Symphony Orchestra of Costa Rica, San José, Costa Rica
- The Manizales and OLV ensembles on the Yamaha South-American Seminar, Manizales, Colombia
- Sao Paulo State Symphonic Band in the Teatro Sao Pedro, Sao Paulo, Brazil
- The band of the "Music for You" Summer Camp, Bicton Garden, England
- Banda Sinfónica, Alaguas, Valencia, Spain
- National Hungarian Youth Wind Band, Pecs, Cultural Capital of Europe

- International Central-American Youth Symphony Orchestra, San Jose, Costa Rica
- The symphony orchestra and the wind ensemble of the "Music for You" Summer Camp band, Bicton Garden, England
- State University Wind Orchestra, Gyor, Hungary
- Yamaha International Festival Youth Wind Orchestra, Pereira, Colombia
- South African National Wind Orchestra, Johannesburg, South Africa

Pretoria Wind Orchestra, Pretoria, South Africa

2008

- Orchestra Sinfonica del Conservatorio V. Bellini, Palermo, Italy
- The "Ellipsis" Concert Organization, Sassari, Italy
- The "Bolero" Wind Ensemble, Gyor, Hungary
- The band of the "Yamaha Central-America" Festival in Bogotá, Colombia
- Sao Paulo State Symphonic Band, Sao Paulo, Brazil
- South African National Youth Wind Orchestra, Johannesburg, South Africa
- Gubsberg Wind Ensemble, Gunsberg, Germany
- Milan City Symphonic Band, Milan, Italy

2007

- The Symphony Orchestra of Conception, Conception, Chile
- University Band of Szeged, Hungary
- Sardinian Chamber Ensemble, Sardinia, Italy
- Symphonic Band of Caixas do Sul, Brazil
- Concert Wind Ensemble of the Conservatoire of Tatui, Brazil
- State Youth Symphonic Band, Sao Paulo, Brazil

2006

- Kiskunfelegyhaza Symphonic Band, Kiskunfelegyhaza, Hungary
- Kiskunfelegyhaza Symphonic Band, Hungarian National Radio, Budapest, Hungary
- National Jugend Blasorchester of Austria, Insbruck, Linz, Vienna, Austria
- South African National Youth Wind Orchestra, Cape Town, South Africa
- Bicton College Summer Music Camp, Devon, England
- Third Ibero-Americano Conference, Córdoba, Argentina

2005

Astana Philharmonic Orchestra, Astana City, Kazakhstan Wind Orchestra of the Szeged University, Szeged, Hungary Banda Sinfónica de la Provincia, Córdoba, Argentina

- Sao Paulo State Youth Wind Orchestra, Sao Paulo, Brazil
- Sao Paulo State Symphonic Band, Sao Paulo, Brazil
- Die Junge Kartner Blaserphilharmonie, Schladming, Austria
- South African National Youth Wind Orchestra, Cape Town, South Africa
- Durnfield Summer Camp, Durnfield, England
- WASBE East-Europe Symposium, Mako, Hungary

- International Conducting Workshop, Feldkirchen, Austria
- Sao Paulo State Youth Wind Orchestra, Sao Paulo, Brazil
- Sao Paulo State Symphonic Band, Sao Paulo, Brazil
- Banda Sinfónica de la Provincia de Córdoba, Córdoba, Argentina
- Die Junge Kartner Blaserphilharmonie, Feldkirchen, Austria
- South African National Youth Wind Orchestra, Cape Town, South Africa
- Orquestra de Sopros Brasileira, Tatui, Brazil

• Wind Ensemble of the Conservatoire Superior, Paris, France

2003

- Sao Paulo State Symphonic Band, Sao Paulo, Brazil
- Royal Military Band, Den Haag, Netherlands
- Kiskunfelegyhaza Symphonic Band, Kiskunfelegyhaza, Hungary
- Florida State University Wind Orchestra, Jonkoping, Sweden
- Die Junge Kartner Blaserphilharmonie, Villach, Austria
- Liszt Academy Wind Ensemble, and Hungarian National Male Choir, Budapest, Hungary
- Hugo Lambrechts Conservatory Wind Orchestra, Cape Town, South Africa
- Banda Sinfónica de la Provincia de Córdoba, Córdoba, Argentina

2002

- Sao Paulo State Symphonic Band, Sao Paulo, Brazil
- Sao Paulo State Youth Wind Orchestra, Sao Paulo, Brazil
- Orquestra de Sopros Brasileira, Tatui, Brazil
- Banda Sinfonica da CSN, Rio de Janeiro, Brazil
- Cubatao City Band, Cubatao, Brazil
- Die Junge Kartner Blaserphilharmonie, Klagenfurt, Austria
- Tygerberg Fanfare, Cape Town, South Africa
- Sao Paulo State Symphonic Band, Sao Paulo, Brazil

2001

- Wind Ensemble of the Canford Summer Music School, Canford, UK
- Summer Wind Orchestra, Luzern, Switzerland
- Conservatory Wind Band, Tatui, Brazil
- Carinthien County Wind Band, Klagenfurt, Austria
- Austrian State Symphonic Band, Linz, Austria
- Summer Wind Orchestra, Zurich, Switzerland
- Stuttgart Music School Wind Orchestra, Stuttgart, Germany
- Murzzuslag Wind Orchestra, Murzzuslag, Austria

2000

- Summer Wind Orchestra, Zurich, Switzerland
- Stuttgart Music School Wind Orchestra, Stuttgart, Germany
- Murzzuslag Wind Orchestra, Murzzuslag, Austria

- Murzzuslag Wind Orchestra, Murzzuslag, Austria
- Tri-State Honor Band, Murray State University, Kentucky
- San Louis Obispo Honor Band, California
- Cullera Symphonic Band, Valencia, Spain
- Conservatory Wind Band, Tatui, Brazil
- State Symphonic Band of Sao Paulo, Sao Paulo, Brazil

- Cullera Symphonic Band, Valencia, Spain
- Summer Wind Orchestra, Luzern, Switzerland
- Leo Weiner Music High School Band, Schladming, Austria
- Missouri State University Wind Orchestra, Cape Giradeau, Missouri
- Allmelo Project Youth Orchestra, Enschede, Netherlands
- Royal Military Band, Amsterdam, Netherlands
- Wind Ensemble of the Bar Ilan University, Tel Aviv, Israel

1997

- Enschede Wilhelmina Wind Band, Enschede, Netherlands
- University Wind Band, Graz, Austria
- MATAV Symphony Orchestra, Budapest, Hungary
- Uster Festival Band, Uster, Switzerland
- <u>Strauss Symphonic Orchestra Concert Tour, France</u>

1996

- Strauss Symphony Orchestra, Budapest, Hungary
- Wind Ensemble of the University of Northern Iowa, Cedar Falls, Iowa
- Baden-Wurttemberg Youth Wind Orchestra, Stuttgart, Germany

1995

City Wind Symphony, Milan, Italy

1994

• Conducting seminar wind ensemble, Jerusalem, Israel

1993

- Hungarian National Wind Symphony, Budapest, Hungary
- Wind Band of the Conductor's National Association, Schladming, Austria

1992

- United States Air Force Band, Ramstein, Germany
- Florida State University Wind Ensemble, Tallahassee, Florida
- Carroll College Wind Ensemble, Waukesha, Wisconsin
- University of Northern Iowa Wind Ensemble, Cedar Falls, Iowa
- University of Central Florida Wind Ensemble, Orlando, Florida
- Concord University Wind Ensemble, Chicago, Illinois

- Guildhall Music School Wind Ensemble, London, UK
- -Liverpool Wind Orchestra, Liverpool, UK

NATIONAL GUEST CONDUCTING & RESEARCH

- 2019: Guest conducting the Orlando Opera for the national State Nurse Conference in the Orlando Convention Center for 11.000 people, Orlando, Florida (10/10/2019)
- Guest conducting the Scape Coast Symphony Orchestra, Melbourne, Florida (09/14-2019 and 09/15/2019)
- Guest conducting the NorCal Music Festival Symphony Orchestra on 6 concerts with 3 different programs 5 different venues (05/24/2019 Morgan Hill, CA, 05/25/2019 1. Pop-Concert at the Morgan Hill Mushroom Festival (10:00 a.m.) and 2. Santa Clara, CA (7:30 p.m.),05/26/2019 San Martin Lutheran Church, San Francisco, CA, 05/31/2019 Morgan Hill, CA (2. Master-Works Performance), 06/01/2019 Berkeley Lutheran Church, San Francisco, CA
- Guest conducting the professional <u>Alterity Chamber Orchestra</u> (Alterity.co) of Orlando, Florida in "The Abbey" with two full evening contemporary music program (02/28/2019 and 04/18/2019)
- 2017: Gold Band at "Festival of Winds" at Colorado Springs University, Colorado Springs, Colorado
- <u>2015</u>: All-County Festival, Marion County, Ocala, Florida
- 2013: All-State Symphony Orchestra, Louisville, Kentucky
- 2012: All-County Band, University of Northern Iowa, Cedar Falls, Iowa
- 2010: All-State Symphony Orchestra, FMEA Conference, Tampa, Florida
- 2009: <u>Youth Symphony Orchestra of the International Music Camp, Summer School of Fine Arts, Minot, North Dakota</u>
- 2008: All State Band, University of Cal Poly, California
- 2008: Intercollegiate Band, Louisville, Kentucky
- 2007: Twin Points Wind Orchestra, Duluth, Minnesota
- 2007: UMD Honor Band, University of Minnesota Duluth, Minnesota
- 2007: UMD Concert Band, University of Minnesota Duluth, Minnesota
- 2007: UMD Symphonic Band, University of Minnesota Duluth, Minnesota
- 2006: Seminole All-County Band Festival, Sanford, Florida
- 2006: Polk County All-County Orchestra Festival, Lakeland, Florida
- 2005: Seven State Band Festival Morehead State University, Morehead, Kentucky
- 2003: Buffalo State University, Buffalo, New York
- 2002: Kentucky State University Honor Band, Louisville, Kentucky
- 2002: Conducting Seminar, Cape Girardeau, Missouri
- 2002: Festival Orchestra of Valdosta State University, Valdosta, Georgia
- 2000: Valdosta State University Festival Wind Ensemble, Valdosta, Georgia
- 2000: Missouri State University Wind Orchestra, Cape Girardeau, Missouri

LOCAL GUEST CONDUCTING/RESEARCH

- 2020: Guest conducting the chorus with "Joy to Ode" by Ludwig van Beethoven (1770-1827) for the members of the University Unitarian Universal Fellowship (UUUF) church in Orlando, FL (02/02/2020)
- 2019: Guest conducting the professional <u>Alterity Chamber Orchestra</u> (Alterity.co) of Orlando, Florida in "The Abbey" with two full evening contemporary music program (02/28/2019 and 04/18/2019
- 2016: Wind Orchestra of the Indian River College Honor Band Festival, Indian River, Florida
- 2015: Conducted the Florida Metropolitan Orchestra, Leesburg, Florida

- 2015: District 19 High School Band Festival, Ocala, Florida
- 2012: District 19 High School Band Festival Ocala, Florida
- 2008: Seminole All-County Band Festival, Kissimmee, Florida
- 2008: Florida Bandmaster Association District 14 High School Honor Band, Lake Worth, Florida
- 2008: Volusia All-County Symphony Orchestra, Daytona Beach, Florida
- 2008: Florida Bandmaster Association District 14 High School Honor Band, Lake Worth, Florida
- 2006: Seminole All-County Band Festival, Sanford, Florida
- 2007: Seminole All-County Band Festival, Kissimmee, Florida
- 2007: Florida Bandmaster Association District 14 High School Honor Band, Lake Worth, Florida
- 2007: Volusia All-County Symphony Orchestra, Daytona Beach, Florida
- 2007: Florida Bandmaster Association District 14 High School Honor Band, Lake Worth, Florida
- 2005: Polk County All-County Orchestra Festival, Lakeland, Florida
- 2005: FMEA All-State Symphony Orchestra, Tampa, Florida
- 2005: Brevard All-County Symphony Orchestra Festival, Melbourne, Florida
- 2004: Brevard All-County Band Festival, Melbourne, Florida
- 2004: Orange All-County Symphony Orchestra, Orlando, Florida
- 2002: Tallahassee Wind Orchestra, Tallahassee, Florida
- 2000: University of Central Florida Wind Ensemble, Orlando, Florida

INTERNATIONAL MASTER CLASSES & PRESENTATIONS

2020

- Conducting master class for the conductor students of the University of Gyor, Hungary
- Master theses presentation for Mate Toth, graduate student at the University of Gyor, Hungary
- Rehearsal master class with the wood wind quintet of the University of Gyor, Hungary

2019

- Conducting mater class for the conductor members of the South Peruvian Band Association, Arequipa, Peru
- Radio presentation in the RADIO CADENA, Buenos Aires, Argentina, of my recorded concert performance of the premier of piece by Beatriz Lopez "Nada me consueal por la perdida de esa nube rosada" me conducting the Orquestra Sinfonica de Villa Maria, Argentina
- Master class at the "Exmouth Music Centre Summer School" at the Bicton College, UK
- Master classes for the bands of Colegio Prescott, Colegio Calientes, Colegio Ntra Sra. Dela Merced, Colegio Independencia, Colegio Salesianos, and the Banda de Professoral, Arequipa, Peru
- International conducting masterclass at the "Istvan Szechenyi" University of Gyor, Hungary, organized by the National Band Association of Hungary. Conductors participated from Germany, Italy and Hungary
- Conducting workshop/master class for the members of the Israeli Band Masters Association in the Jerusalem Music Centre, Jerusalem, Israel, sponsored by the Rothscaild Foundation
- Master class for the students of the Conservatory of Jaffa, Tel Aviv, Israel
- Master class for the students of the Conservatory of Tirat HaCarmel, Israel

2018

 Presentation on the history of the Rakoczy March and contemporary Hungarian repertoire for composed for winds at the WASBE East-Europe Conference at Mako, Hungary • Presentation on Hungarian band repertoire at IGEB conference (International Society for the Promotion and Research of Wind Music), Wadgassen, Saarland, Germany

2017

- Presentation on Hungarian band repertoire for two composer classes at the Knox Academy of Performing Arts (KAPA) Melbourne, Australia
- Conducting workshop for the members of GURI, Sao Paulo, Brazil
- Conducting master class/workshop for the members of the Israeli Band Masters Association in the Jerusalem Music Center, Jerusalem, Israel
- Presentation on the history of Hungarian bands at the Conservatory of Tasmania, Hobart, Tasmania, Australia
- Master class for the Jerusalem Conservatory Band, Jerusalem, Israel
- Frigyes Hidas conducting master class at the University of Gyor, Gyor, Hungary
- Conducting master class at the Conservatory of Tasmania, Hobart, Tasmania, Australia
- Conducting master class at the Military Band of Hobart, Hobart, Tasmania, Australia
- Conducting master class for the members of ABODA with the Carey Baptist Grammar Wind Ensemble, Melbourne, Victoria, Australia
- Workshop with the Melbourne Youth Wind Symphony, Melbourne, Victoria, Australia
- Master class with the Monash Concert Band, Melbourne, Victoria, Australia
- Master class for the wind ensembles of Healesville High School, Melbourne, Victoria, Australia
- Master class for the wind band of the Aquinas College, Melbourne, Victoria, Australia
- Master class for the wind band of the "Our Lady of Sion College" Melbourne, Victoria, Australia
- Master class for the wind orchestra of Launceston, Tasmania, Australia
- Workshop with the Yr. 7 wind band, the Knox Wind Symphony, and the Knox Symphony Orchestra at the Knox Academy of Performing Arts (KAPA) Sydney, North West Wales, Australia

2016

- Conducting master class/workshop for the members of the German Band Directors Association, Ulm, Germany
- Conducting master class for ISEB, Mezzocorona, Trento, Italy
- Presentation on Hungarian wind repertoire at the WASBE East Europe International Conference,
 Prague, Czech Republic
- Conducting master class for the conductors of ISEB, Mezzocorona, Trento, Italy
- Presentation on the art of conducting for all participants of the international conductor competition at the University of Szeged, Szeged, Hungary

2015

- Frigyes Hidas conducting master class at the University of Gyor, Gyor, Hungary
- Conducting master class at the International Orchestra and Band Festival, Villa Carlos Paz, Argentina
- Presentation at the WASBE (World Association of Symphonic Bands and Ensembles) conference in San Jose, California
- Presentation on the history of Hungarian wind music and its repertoire at the University of Villa Maria, Cordoba, Argentina

2014

• Conducting master class in Ulm, Germany

- Conducting master class at the Second International Festival of Conductors and Bands in Villa Carlos Paz, Cordoba, Argentina
- Conducting master class in the University of Gyor, Gyor, Hungary
- Conducting master class in the St. Augustin Collegio, Lima, Peru
- Conducting master class in the "Music for You" Summer Music School, Cannington, England

2012

- Conducting master class at the Second International Festival of Conductors and Bands in Villa Carlos Paz, Cordoba, Argentina
- Performing master class for participating orchestras, bands and ensembles from China, Japan, Australia, Norway, Thailand, Singapore, and Germany of the International Competition called "Summa Cum Laude" in Vienna, Austria
- Conducting Master Class at the "Music for You" Summer Camp, Cannington, England
- Presentation on the work of Hungarian composer Frigyes Hidas at the State University of Gyor, Gyor, Hungary

2011

- International Conducting Workshop at the State University of Gyor, Gyor, Hungary
- Conducting workshop for the conductors of the National Band Conductors Association of Peru, Lima, Peru
- Conducting Master Class at the "Music for You" Summer Camp Cannington, England
- Clinician at the "First Argentinean Conductor's Conference," Las Palmas, Argentina

2010

- Conducting Seminar at the Hungarian State University of Gyor, Gyor, Hungary
- Conducting workshops in Israeli cities of Kfar Saba, Nes Biona, Kiryat Yam, Zichron Yaakiv, Kiryat Ono, Israel
- Conducting workshop in the "Music for You" Summer Camp, Bicton Garden, England
- Presentation at the Yamaha South-American Wind Band Seminar, Manizales, Colombia

2009

- Conducting Seminar, Hungarian State University of Gyor, Gyor, Hungary
- National Music Teacher Conference, Ljubljana, Slovenia
- Central American Yamaha Festival, Conducting Workshop, Pereira, Colombia
- Opening presentation, Central American Yamaha Festival, Pereira, Colombia
- Conducting Workshop, Port Elizabeth, South Africa
- Conducting Workshop in Pretoria, South Africa
- Conducting Workshop at the "Music for You" Summer Camp, Bicton Garden, England
- Master Class at the San Jose Private Music University, San Jose, Costa Rica

2008

- Presentation on the History of Hungarian Wind Music at the Central American Yamaha Band Festival, Bogota, Colombia
- Master Class at the Milan Conservatory of Music, Palermo, Italy

• Conducting workshop at the "Music for you" Summer Camp, Devon, England

2006

- Conducting workshop in the Bloemfontain Free State University, Bloemfontain, South Africa
- Conducting workshop at the Bicton College Summer Music Camp, Devon, England

2005

- Conducting clinic for "GURI" the Brazilian National Music Educators Organization, Sao Paulo, Brazil
- International conducting seminar/clinic, Durnfield, England
- Conducting master class, Astana City, Kazakhstan
- Conducting workshop at the WASBE East-Europe Symposium, Mako, Hungary

2004

- International conducting clinic, Feldkirchen, Austria
- Conducting clinic for "GURI" the Brazilian National Music Educators Organization, Sao Paulo, Brazil

2003

Presentation at the Second Latin-American Band Conference, Tatui, Brazil

2002

- Presentation at the First Latin-American Band Conference, Tatui, Brazil
- Conducting seminar speaker, Jerusalem, Israel

2001

• Composer clinic, Jerusalem, Israel

1998

• Composer clinic, Jerusalem, Israel

1996

- Conducting seminar, Israel
- Presentation at the WASBE conference, Schladming, Austria

1995

Conducting Seminar at the Wind Conductors National Association, Feldkirchen, Austria

1994

- Presentation the the International Society for the Promotion and Investigation of Wind Music (IGEB), Abony, Hungary
- Conducting seminar/speaker, Jerusalem, Israel

1992

 Presentation at the International Society for the Promotion and Investigations of Wind Music (IGEB), Feldkirchen, Austria

NATIONAL MASTER CLASSES & PRESENTATIONS

- 2019: Skype interview with graduate student Valentine Karis for his Recital Presentation about the 2nd Trumpet Concerto by Hungarian composer Frigyes Hidas (1928-2007)
- 2019: Phone interview for a national dissertation by Ph.D. student William H. Jones from University of Georgia, Athens, Georgia about the Oboe Concerto No. 2 by Hungarian composer Frigyes Hidas (2018-2007)
- 2018: Master class/workshop with the Wind Ensemble of the Sprug High School from Salem,
 Oregon
- 2016: Presentation on the History of Hungarian Wind Music at the FMEA (Florida Music Education Association) national conference, Tampa, Florida
- 2016: Master class for the wind ensemble and the graduate conductor students of the University of Minnesota, Minneapolis, Minnesota
- 2015: Master class for the band at West Port High School, Marion County, Florida
- 2015: Conducting master class at Florida Tech University, Melbourne, Florida
- 2015: Master class for the string ensemble at Byrnes High School at Spartanburg, South Carolina
- 2015: Master class for the string ensemble at the Pasadena College, Pasadena, California
- 2014: Master class for the Fond du Lac High School string ensemble, Fond du Lac, Wisconsin
- 2014: Master class for the Eastern Technical High School
- 2013: Master class and presentation at the University of Charlotte, Charlotte, North Carolina
- 2013: Master class for the Mt. Vernon Township High School Band and Orchestra, Mount Vernon, Illinois
- 2013: Master class for the Main East High School, Illinois
- 2011: Conducting Master class at the Berklee College of Music Boston, Massachussetts
- 2011: Presentation on the History of Hungarian Wind Music, Berklee College of Music, Boston, Massachusetts
- 2010: Conducting Master class at the School of Music, Columbus, Georgia
- 2010: Master class for visiting string ensemble from New Jersey
- 2008: Master class for the Kaleidoscope Evens Middle School Orchestra, Newman, Georgia
- Local master2018: Interview with Tyler Andreala about UCF professor Dr. Eladio Scharron for his article

CLASSES & PRESENTATIONS

- 2020: Presentation on Ludwig van Beethoven (1770-1827) for the members of the University Unitarian Universalist Fellowship Church (UUUF), Orlando, FL
- 2020: Master class for the students in the Symphony Orchestra and the "OPUS" String Technique Class Ensemble at the Osceola County School for the Arts, Kissimmee, FL
- 2018: Interview with Tyler Andreala about UCF professor Dr. Eladio Scharron for his article
- 2016: Master class for the wind band of the Oak Ridge High School, Orlando, Florida
- 2016: Master class for the UCF Female Chorus, Orlando, Florida
- 2016: Master class for the symphony orchestra at the Osceola School of Arts, Orlando, Florida
- 2016: Master class for the chorus of the Avalon Elementary school, Orlando, Florida
- 2015: Master class for the String Orchestra of the Westside High School, Orlando, Florida
- 2015: Master class for the chamber orchestra at the Dr. Phillips High School, Orlando, Florida
- 2014: Master class for the Boone High School Symphony Orchestra, Orlando, Florida

- 2014: Master class for the band of the University High School, Orlando, Florida
- 2013: Master class for the Winter Park High School Symphony Orchestra, Winter Park, Florida
- 2012: Conductor master class for the Ocala district band directors, Ocala, Florida
- 2011: Master Class at Cypress Creek High School Orlando, Florida
- 2011: Master Class at Meadow Middle School, Orlando, Florida
- 2011: Master Class for the Hana High School String Orchestra
- 2011: Master Class for Boone High School Orchestra Orlando, Florida
- 2011: Workshop for the Robert Morgan High School, Orlando, Florida
- 2010: Master Class for the visiting "Robert Morgan" High School Orchestra
- 2010: Master Class for Discovery Middle School Orchestra, Orlando, Florida
- 2010: Master Class for Timber Creek High School, Titusville, Florida
- 2010: Master Class for Satellite High School, Titusville, Florida
- 2009: Master Class at Brandon High School, Orlando, Florida
- 2009: Master Class for the symphony orchestra visiting High School West Ranch, Titusville, Florida
- 2009: Master Class for Glenridge Middle School, Florida
- 2009: Master Class for Caledonia High School in the Shakespeare Center, Orlando, Florida
- 2009: Master Class for visiting high school orchestra from Salt Lake City, Utah
- 2009: Master Class for the Trinity Preparatory School, Orlando, Florida
- 2009: Master Class for Olympia High School violin-cello students, Orlando, Florida
- 2009: Master Class for Maitland Middle School, Maitland, Florida
- 2008: Master Class for Timber Creek High School, Titusville, Florida
- 2008: Master Class for the orchestra of the Harrison School of Arts, Lakeland, Florida
- 2008: Master Class for the symphony orchestra of the Gotha Middle School, Orlando, Florida
- 2008: Master Class for the Maitland Middle School Strings, Maitland, Florida
- 2008: Master Class for the Bayside High School Orchestra, Palm Bay, Florida
- 2008: Master Class for the Hagerty High School Symphony Orchestra, Oviedo, Florida
- 2008: Master Class for the Menchville High School Symphony Orchestra
- 2008: Master Class for the Sigourney High School Symphony Orchestra, Chicago
- 2008: Master Class for the Indian River High School Symphony Orchestra, Orlando, Florida
- 2008: Motivational speaker for All-State Preparation Clinique, UCF, Orlando, Florida

PUBLICATIONS

2020

A published article titled as "Few Thoughts About the Art of Conducting"" in the
international music magazine called "Orchestra". The magazine is edited by Professor
Anatoly Dudin vice-president of the Central and East European International Band
Association, Moscow, Russia

2018

A published article titled as "The Role of Music in Peace" in the international music
magazine called "Orchestra" (page 41). The magazine is edited by Professor Anatoly Dudin
vice-president of the Central and East European International Band Association, Moscow,
Russia

- Article in the Argentinean music magazine "CANTABILE" (La revista de música clásica), Buenos Aires, Argentina
- Articale in the IGEB magazine, about Hungarian musicologist, Dr. Zoltan Falvy

• "1914 Tarnawka-Krasnik Battle March," by Joseph Strizl, arrangement for wind ensemble **Publisher**: Star Music Publishing, Germany

2015

• The History of Hungarian Military Music and Conductors (1741-1945) (English version) **Publisher**: Universal Music Publishing – (EMB)

2014

- "Frigyes Hidas" coauthor of the book about the Hungarian composer based on biography, memories, program notes
 - **Publisher**: Amicus Auctoris Musicverlag, Germany
- Article about Hungarian composer Hidas Frigyes in the magazine of the German National Wind Association

2011

• The History of Hungarian Military Music and Conductors (1741-1945) (Hungarian version)

Publisher: Universal Music Publishing – (EMB)

2009

• An article about Hungarian Wind Music for the WASBE International Magazine

2008

• Two articles for the WASBE International Magazine

2001

- Arrangement of Daniel Speer: Hungarian Turkish Eulenspiegel, Kliment Publications, Vienna, Austria
- Historical Periods of the Hungarian Military Bands, Band International, 21, 58-60

1993

- Arrangement of Franz Liszt: Huldigungs March, Musica Mundana, Netherlands
- Jeno Hubay: Hejre, Kati! Musica Mundana, Netherlands

1987

- Arrangement of Friedrich Starke: Splenyi March, FAM, Hungary
- Arrangement of Jozsef Reznyitsek: Hungarian March, FAM
- Arrangement of Jozsef Gungl: Hungarian March, FAM
- Arrangement of Joseph Haydn: Esztherhazy March, FAM
- Arrangement of Claude Debussy: Two Preludes, Editio Musica, Budapest (EMB)

INTERNATIONAL ADJUDICATION

2019

Member of the international jury at the international contest called "Certament", Valencia,
 Spain

2018

• Member of the international jury at the international composer competition at Muro, Valencia, Spain

2017

• International band competition "Flicorno D'Oro," Rival Del Garda, Italy

- International band composer competition at the Bethany College, Lindsburg, KS
- "Lifelong Learning" international conductor Competition in Mezzocorona, Italy
- International band conductor competition at the University of Szeged, Hungary

2015

- International Conductor Competition at Balatonfoldvar, Hungary
- Jury member of the "Shabbit Inspiration" international instrumental competition, Astana City, Kazakhstan

2013

- Jury president of the St Augustine Collegio competition, Lima, Peru
- Hungarian National Band Competition, Sarvar, Hungary
- International Orchestra and Band Competition, Balatonfoldvar, Hungary

2012

- "Summa Cum Laude" international competition, Vienna, Austria
- First International East-European Band Conductor Competition, Balatonfoldvar, Hungary
- Hungarian National Band Competition, Sarvar, Hungary

2009

Band competition in Szeged, Hungary

2008

• Shabit-Inspiration, Astana City, Kazakhstan

2007

• Einfontain Competition, Hugo Lambrechts Music Centre, Cape Town, South Africa

2006

- Fanfare International Competition of Orchestras, Bands, and Ensembles, Cape Town, South Africa
- Shabit-Inspiration International Competition, Astana City, Kazakhstan

2005

- Flicorno D'Oro Competition, Riva del Garda, Italy
- International Wind Band Competition, "Certamen International De Bandas De Musica," international competition, Valencia, Spain
- Tygerberg International Eisteddfod Orchestra Competition, Cape Town, South Africa
- Shabit-Inspiration International Competition, Astana City, Kazakhstan, Asia

2004

Shabit-Inspiration International Competition, Astana City, Kazakhstan

2003

Stellenbosh High School, Cape Town, South Africa

2002

- International Band Competition, Saas-Fee, Switzerland
- Tygerberg Fanfare. Cape Town, South Africa

1999

"Certamen International De Bandas De Musica," international competition in Valencia,
 Spain

- "Certamen International De Bandas De Musica," international competition in Valencia,
 Spain
- Balaton Music Competition, Veszprem, Hungary
- Flicorno D'Oro Competition, Riva del Garda, Italy

- Balaton Music Competition, Veszprem, Hungary
- Zenit Competition, Bekescsaba, Hungary

1996

- Balaton Music Competition, Veszprem, Hungary
- Zenit Competition, Bekescsaba, Hungary

1995

- Balaton Music Competition, Veszprem, Hungary
- Zenit Competition, Bekescsaba, Hungary

1994

- Balaton Music Competition, Veszprem, Hungary
- Zenit Competition, Bekescsaba, Hungary=

1993

• Pardubice Competition, Czech Republic

NATIONAL - LOCAL ADJUDICATIONS

- 2019: Adjudication for the World Strides Heritage Performance Program, Orlando, FL (03/29/2019 - 03/30/2019 - 04/05/2019, - 04/06/2019, - 04/12/2019 - 04/27/2019)
- 2018: Adjudication for the World Strides Heritage Performance Program, Orlando, FL
- 2017: Adjudication for the World Strides Heritage Performance Program, Orlando, FL
- 2016: Adjudication for the World Strides Heritage Performance Program, Orlando, FL
- 2016: Adjudicating the orchestras at Trinity Preparatory School for the "High School Orchestra Distinction" award requested by the Orlando Philharmonics
- 2016: Adjudicating the orchestra at Freedom High School for the "High School Orchestra Distinction" award requested by the Orlando Philharmonics
- 2015: Adjudication for the World Strides Heritage Performance Program, Orlando, FL
- 2013: Jury of the Carillon Elementary School composer competition, Orlando, FL
- 2012: Adjudicator of the Tampa MPA
- 2011: Judging the UCF band composition contest
- 2009: Judging FYAO Young Artist's Competition at Trinity Preparatory School, Winter Park, Florida
- 2009: Judging at University High School, Orlando, Florida
- 2009: Judging in Brandon High School for FOA District VII, Tampa, Florida
- 2009: Jury member of the UCF Band Competition
- 2008: Heritage Festival, Dr. Philips High School, Orlando, Florida
- 2007: Vero Beach High School Solo Competition, Vero Beach, Florida
- 2006: FOA Orchestra Competition, Miami, Florida
- 2004: Orange County School Contest, Orlando, Florida
- 2003: 12th District Band Festival, McLean, Virginia

PRIZES & AWARDS

2020

• RIA Award (Research Incentive Award) - UCF

2019

- HONORARY CONDUCTOR AWARD by the Colegio Independencia, Arequipa, Peru
- "Diploma Cultural" by the Major of Arequipa, Peru

2018

• HONORARY PROFESSOR AWARD by the "Istvan Szechenyl" University of Gyor, Gyor, Hungary

2016

- PEACE AMBASSADOR AWARD by Fundación Mil Milenios De Paz y Fundación PEA-UNESCO
- "DIPLOMA" from the Russian Cultural Minister
- "Roger Bobo Award" by the International Tuba and Euphonium Association (ITEA)

2013

• RIA Award (Research Incentive Award) - UCF

2012

• Certificate of the Ministry of the Hungarian Army

2011

- "DIPLOMA" from the "Fuerza Aérea del Perú
- Certificate from the Ministerio de Educación de Perú

2010

Hungarian Wind Music Grand Prize

2008

• "Artisus Prize" - Hungarian Composers Union

2007

• Excellence in Undergraduate Teaching

2006

• Medal of the American Polish Society

2004

• Gold Medal of the Austrian National Band Association

2002

• Medal of the Rothschild Foundation, Jerusalem, Israel

1996

- FAME Prize Mid-Europe Festival Schladming, Austria
- Award of the Italian city Concorezzo

1995

• Award of the Hungarian Air Force Band, Szolnok

1994

Minister's praise and reward (Hungary)

1993

- Artisjus Prize Hungarian Composers Union
- Officers award third level after 10 years

1992

• Minister's praise and reward for the musical organization of the 3rd Hungarian World Congress

• Honor of the 8th International Military Band Festival, Debrecen, Hungary

1990

Honor of city Lissone, Spain

1987

Honor of the Wind Band of the Carbon Mine, Csolnok, Hungary

1985

- Hungarian Country Service Bronze Degree Minister's Fallals Belt
- Minister's award for Performance

1984

- Chamber Music Contest Award in Barcs, Hungary
- Award of the City Antwerp, Belgium

1983

- Award of the city Venue Mesto Malacky, Slovakia
- Award of the Lajos Kossuth School, Kiskoros, Hungary

1978

Award of the MN House of Culture, Budapest

COMPACT DISC RECORDINGS

2017

 "<u>The Audacity of Hope"</u> conducting the Banda Sinfónica de la Provincia de Córdoba, Teatro Libertador General San Martin, Córdoba, Argentina

Publisher: Star Music Publishing, Germany

• <u>"Wind works of Ferenc Farkas (1905–2000)"</u> conducting the 2017 Budapest Wind Symphony **Publisher**: Toccata Classics, England

2015

"Heroes" compact CD with the premier recording of Antonio Ruiz-Pipo (1934-1997), Spanish composer guitar concerto

Soloist: Dr Eladio Scharron,

Conducting the Dohnanyi Symphony Orchestra Budapest, Hungary

Publisher: Centaur Publications

• <u>"Laszlo Marosi Conducts the Symphony Orchestra of the Bellini Conservatory,"</u> Palermo, Sicily,

Italy

Publisher: Wicky EMW, Milan, Italy

(Performed in the Hungarian Catholic Radio 10/12/2015)

• "i3" CD with the works of Roland Szentpali

Publisher: Potenca, USA

2011

 Manuel M. Ponce Guitar Concerto with soloist Eladio Scharron and the Hungarian Chamber Symphony of Budapest, Hungary

Publisher: Nueva Venecia

2008

• Chamber Wind Music of Frigyes Hidas (1928-2007), Bolero Wind Ensemble

Publisher: Hungaroton, Budapest, Hungary

• <u>Austrian National Youth Band</u>, South African National Youth Wind Orchestra

2004

• Franz Liszt Male Chorus with Winds

Publisher: Hungaroton, Budapest, Hungary

2003

<u>Laszlo Marosi Conducts the Royal Military Band of The Netherlands</u>
 Publisher: Stormworks the Netherlands

2001

Orient and Occident, Liszt Academy Wind Orchestra,
 Publisher: Hungaroton

Works of Werner Bruggeman, Liszt Academy Wind Orchestra

2000

• Bar-Ilan Composers, Florida State University Wind Orchestra

• Wagner's Ring on Winds, Liszt Academy Wind Orchestra

Publisher: Hungaroton, Budapest, Hungary

1999

Aquarium, Liszt Academy Wind Orchestra

Publisher: Schorer Verlag, Germany

• <u>Ice Cream</u>, Florida State Winds

Publisher: Schorer Verlag, Germany

1998

• Laszlo Marosi with the Liszt Academy Band

• Works of Gottfried Veit, Budapest Symphonic Band

1997

<u>Lehar's Dynasty Marches</u>, Budapest Symphonic Band
 Publisher: Hungaroton, Budapest, Hungary

• In Medias Res, Liszt Academy Wind Orchestra

Publisher: Schorer Verlag, Germany

• Five Concertos by Kamillo Lendvay, Central Army Band

Publisher: Hungaroton, Budapest, Hungary

<u>László Dubrovay's New Wind Music</u>, Central Army Band

Publisher: Hungaroton, Budapest, Hungary

1996

• Requiem - Budapest Symphonic Band

Publisher: Stormworks, Europe, the Netherlands

• Magic Potion - Budapest Symphonic Band

Publisher: Stromworks Europe, the Netherlands

1995

• Works of Werner Bruggeman, Budapest Symphonic Band, Austria

Contemporary Hungarian Wind Music, Budapest Symphonic Band

Publisher: Hungaroton, Budapest, Hungary

• Salute from Hungary, Liszt Academy Wind Orchestra

Publisher: Hungaroton, Budapest, Hungary

Variations for Winds from Duo to Symphonic Band, Hungarian Central Army Band

Publisher: Hungaroton, Budapest, Hungary

- Music Knows No Borders, United States Air Force Band in Europe, Kaiserslautern, Germany
- Historical Marches from the 18th and 19th Centuries in Hungary, Hungarian Central Army Band,
 Publisher: Hungaroton, Budapest, Hungary

<u>Liszt Marches</u>, Hungarian Central Army Band
 Publisher: Hungaroton, Budapest, Hungary

1983

• Hungarian Wind Music, Hungarian Central Army Band

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

- Florida Orchestra Association (FOA)
- Coyote Creek Music Festival (CCMF) Santa Barbara, CA
- Conductor's Guild National Conductor Association
- College Orchestra Director Association (CODA)
- Florida Music Educator Association (FMEA)
- World Association for Symphonic Bands and Ensembles (WASBE)
- International Society for the Promotion and Investigation of Band Music (IGEB)
- Society of Hungarian Symphonic Bands and Wind Ensembles (Founder)
- Pi Kappa Lambda National Music Honor Society
- Phi Sigma Theta National Honor Society
- Kappa-Kappa Psi
- College Band Director National Association (CBDNA)
- WASBE South-Africa
- PERUBANDAS National Band Association of Peru

INTERNATIONAL COMMITTEES

- **2018**: IGEB Council Member
- 2010-present: WASBE Eastern Europe
- **2002-present:** WASBE South Africa, Advisor
- **1998-2002:** WASBE Council Member
- **1995-2000:** WASBE Hungary, Artistic Secretary

CONDUCTING SAMPLE URLS

PERFORMANCE SAMPLES:

NorCal Symphony Orchestra – San Fracisco, May 2019

https://www.youtube.com/watch?time_continue=14&v=oBI40jwLqvQ&feature=emb_logo

Jan Sibelius: Viloin Concerto Soloist Philip Pogadi

Orquestra Sinfonica de Guanajuato, Mexico https://youtu.be/Qtbtii8fnFQ

ZoltanKodaly: Dances of Galanta (1933)

Orquestra de Camara Municipal – Teatro de la Comedia-Rosario-Santa Fe, Argentina

https://youtu.be/FKfWT8omSsk

Pyotr Ilyich Tchaikovsky: Serenade for String Orchestra, op. 48

KMEA – All-State Symphony Orchestra

https://youtu.be/Inu9hI2R-SE

Giuseppe Verdi: Overture to Nabucco – April, 2013

UCF Symphony Orchestra – "Symphony Under the Stars"

https://youtu.be/9CyOAb9IB2I?list=PLbptK PN8ARAvt y1ikQgBWSygkIDPtDk

Gustav Mahler: Symphony No. 1. In D Major (Titan) - 2011

UCF Symphony Orchestra

https://youtu.be/xDJzOPRI8s0

Ludwig van Beethoven: Symphony No. 9, op. 125, D minor

UCF Symphony Orchestra – "Music from England"

https://youtu.be/F6mXYNPovcQ?list=PLbptK PN8ARAFhWU0lzpYrpJ7XuqG6UFK

Guy Woolfenden: Clarinet Concerto – Soloist: Keith Koons

Gustav Holst: Planets

REHEARSAL SAMPLES:

NorCal Music Festival Symphony Orchestra – Soloist Filip Pogady https://youtu.be/oBI40jwLqvQ

UCF Symphony Orchestra

https://youtu.be/Tm58rOxemtg

UCF Symphony Orchestra

https://youtu.be/PcJrAZvcGe4

The History of the Double Violin Concerto by Dr. Stella Sung UCF

Banda Sinfônica do Estado de São Paulo

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=7fdjaVoVavs

Quintetto Concertante by Frigyes Hidas

National Wind Orchestra of Russia

Part 1: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=DgMaZUX-c-4

AUDIO AND CRITIC SAMPLES:

The Symphony Orchestra of Boca del Rio, Veracruz, Mexico

https://soundcloud.com/monika-harmund-csanyi/bartok-by-laszlo-marosi

Bela Bartok: Concerto for Orchestra – 04/20/2028

The Symphony Orchestra of Boca del Rio, Veracruz, Mexico https://soundcloud.com/monika-harmund-csanyi/bartok-by-laszlo-marosi Frederick Chopin: No. 1, Eb minor Piano Concerto, Op 11 – Jozef Olechowski 04/20/2018

LASZLO MAROSI, CONDUCTOR ON SPOTIFY

https://open.spotify.com/user/1218664664/playlist/5O7AZqJcnd7kduglFbrseJ Ballet Suite: II. Mirror, Pas De DeuxThe Royal Military Band of the Netherlands László Marosi Conducts the Royal Military Band of the Netherlands. 5:390:30.

https://www.classicstoday.com/review/review-4247/

Additional clips on request, or available on my portfolio website: www.laszlomarosi.com